
 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE 

From: ARKA LICENSING   
Sent: 08 January 2026 06:56 
To: Cllr Steve Beasant (NELC)  
Cc: Licensing (NELC)  
Subject: Fw: Premier, 84 Humberstone Road, Grimsby 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear Cllr Steve, 
 
We thank you for you raising your concerns by representation on the above premises. 
 
We understand your concerns are: 

• ASB - Summer Times Wheelie bins were being burnt out every day, glass bottles were 
being smashed which caused dog walkers problems, trees and plans were damaged. 

• Many premises selling alcohol 
• Hinder the progress of young people  

 
Firstly This business is new - never been operating - not a contributor to any of those existing 
issues. To prevent any ASB in the future - the store has CCTV system in place to evidence to 
police/ or investigate any crimes,  
 
To protect children from harm - the store has Challenge 25 scheme where anyone under 25 - 
must prove their age to buy any age restricted products, the authorities will inspect the refusal 
recording system, staff training program in place as stated on the application. 
 
We have only one representation from you - no other objection.  
 
We would be grateful if you could re consider your objection and applicant will meet you to 
work together in the future. 
 
If you are able to withdraw your representation. We will then arrange a meeting together to 
ensure your concerns addressed. 
 
Regards 
Suresh Kanapathi 

  

--------------------------- 

Consultant 
Arka Licensing 
---------------------------- 
Tel:  
Mob:  
E-mail:  
 
This email is sent for and on behalf of Arka Licensing Consultants, which is a company 



 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE 

registered in England, registered number 09036487, registered office Trident Business 
Centre, 89 Bickersteth Road, London SW17 9SH. 
CONFIDENTIALITY: 

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for 
the named recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not 
to read or disclose the contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or 
take copies of them. If you receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail 
administrator and destroy the message. 
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